UJVN Limited
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 2187 MARCI,2020

(€. in Crores}
Pasticolars \ Note No \ As at March 31, \ As at March 3%, \ As at March 31,
2020 2019 2018
ASSETS
| NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(2) Property, Plant and Lguipment 4 2,122.03 2,074.063 2149.18
() Capital Wogk-in-Progress 5 1,924.62 1,484.77 15222
(€) Intangibie Assers ¢ 23.51 21.71 .24
(df) Vinancial Assets
{i) Tvade Receivables 9 - -
{ify Others Financial Asscs 7 0.25 0.25 35.34
(¢} Other Non-Cusrent Assots 8 195.42 226.23 Ti4.30
TOTAL NON CORRENT ASSETS 4,265.83 3,813.65 3,451.28
1i CURRENT ASSETS
() Inventories 9 253.01 203.66 160.80
{b) Financial Assets
(i) T'zade Receivables 10 781.65 62414 587.94
(i) Cash & Cash Byuivalents 11 135.00 194.90 202.92
(i) Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash
Liguivalents 12 225.40) 287.91 32804
{iv) Others Dinancinl Assets 1 87.92 48.99 4912
(c) Current Tax Asseis (Nen) 21 48.09 54.89 52.00
{d) Other Current Asscrs 8 68.51 29.86 38.03
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1599.04 1444.35
TOTAL ASSETS 5,865.47 258, 4,870.13
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
() 15quity Share Capital 13 1,264.18 1,178.86 1,167.86
{13) Oher Lguiry 14 1,428.94 1,332.09 1,311.04
TOTAL EQUITY 2,693.12 2,510.95 2,478.90
i1 LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
() Financial Liabilives
(i) Borrowings 15 1,618.12 1,433.77 1,216.8%
(i) Other Finaneial Linhilitics 17 45.46 23.53 2237
(b} Provisions 18 13025 117.07 12041
(<) Defersed Vax Linbilines (Ner) a2 13.48 18.50 17.95
(d) Other Non-Current aabilities 19 163.15 17478 169.39
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,970.86 1,767.65 1,553.00
Hi CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Burrawing 15 142.34 0075 3131
(i) Trade Payable 16 6.51 6.0 4.48
Giil) Othes Finandal 1 aabilities il 174.73 438,50 34898
(b} Provisions 8 4133 38.46 85.65
(<3 Other Cagreat Liabilities 19 536.78 356.41 270,39
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,201.49 930.14 739.71
IV REGULATORY DEFERRAL BALANCE 20 - 49.26 98.52
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

5. 865.47

5 25900

4,870.13
Accompanying Notes form an integral parts
of the Financial Statements.

As per our feport of even date atrached
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UTVN Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

(¥ in Croves)

INCOME
) Reveoue From Operations 23 92343 75512
Wy Other Tncome 24 40.64 42.60
TOTAL INCOMIZ 964.07 7971.72
EXPENSES
B Opemting and Direct Yixpenscs 25 301.50 284 .43
i) Fmplovees’ Benebit Hxpenses 26 2:45.63 244.84
) nance Cost 27 66.14 7175
i) Depreciation & Amortization Fapenses 28 129.18 124.51
v)  Other Expeases 2¢ 54.48 44.68
TOTAL EXPENSES 796.93 770,21
Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional Ttems and Fax 167.14 27.51
fixceptional Htems {(47.68) 5.06
Profit/ {Loss) Before Tax 119.46 32.57
Tax Jixpense
(i) Cursent Tax o) 2548 1.24
T Yess- Curzent Tax Recoverable from Beneficiaries 2401 1.10
Net Current Tax 1.47 : 0.14
(i) Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assees) 22 (7.53) 118.24
Less: - Deferred Tax Recoverable Adustment 251 {117.58)
Ner Deffered Tax (5.02) 0.66
(iiiy lax Lixpense in respeet of cadier years - -
‘Total Tax Expense (3.55) 0.80
Profit/ (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations 123.01 31.77
Profit/ (}oss) from Discontinued Operations - -
Tax Faxpense of Discontinued Opcrations -
Profit/ (loss) from Discontinued Operations after Tax - .
A PROFIT FORTHE YEAR 123.01 3177
B OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(1) Ttems that will not be seclassified w0 Profit or Loss
- Remeasurements of net Defined Benef(it Plans (2.99) {0.49)
- Tax relating to abave items 1.04 .17
(ii) Irems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Other Comprehensive (Income) (8) (1.95) (6.32)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR(A+B) 121.06 31.45
liarning Per Fquity Share :
(1) Basic 98.60 26.76
(2) Diluted 98.43 26.68
Accompanying Notes form an inregral parts of the
L Financial Statements. 1-45
As per our wport of even date attached

Jiar RAG & ASSOQCIATHS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
RN No. 008653
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UJVN Limited

Sratement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31s1 March, 2020

B. Qther Equity

A . Equity Share Capital (T i Crores) |
Balance as at April 1, 2019 | 1,178.86

Add: Sharcs issued during the Year 85.32

Balance as at March 31, 2020 1,264.18

Crovres)
oial

Balance at the end of the 375.85| 1,312.31
Reporting period March 31, 2018
(-Ihangc:: in accounting policy (.3r. (127 (1.27)
prior period coror and othes
adjustnent
Balance at the beginning of the - 375.85: 935.19 1,311.04.
repotting period Apsil 01, 2018
Total camprehensive income for the (0.32) (0.32}
year
Profit during the year 31.77 wn
Dividend paid during the (22.53) (22.53)
year{ncluding DDT)
Share Application money received 12.13 12,13
during the Year 2018-19
Balance at the beginning of the 1213 375.85| 94411 1,332.09°

repotting period April 01, 2019

Changes in accounting policy or -
prior period ersor and other
adjustment

Total comprehensive income for the - - - {1.95) (1.95)
vear

Profit during the yeas

- 123.01 123.01

comprehensive income

Balance carsied to Other

Dividend paid during the
year(including DDT)
Deferred Income (Grant)

, - (12.08) (12.08)

Share Application money received 7319 - 73.19
during the Year 2019-20

Share Application money alloted {85.32) (85.32)
during the Year 2019-20

) - S ) -375.85 4 _ "4,053.09.) . : 1,428.94
Balance at the end of the ] ’ : '

reporting period Masch 31, 2020
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UJTVN Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2020

(<. i Crorex)

. Paonlats.

"March 31,2019

A. Cash Flow fr.m-n Oﬁerating Activities

Net Profit belore tax

119.46 32.57
Adjusted for:
Depreciation and amortization 129.18 124.51
Amortization of grant {4.82) {4.11)
Tntetest Income on fixed deposits (24.81) (24.98)
Tinance Cost 63.11 69.92
Interest expense on financial assets at amottised cost 3.03 1.83
intercst income on financial assets at amoitised cost {3.03) {1.83
Liability/ Provision not required written back {1.38) (624}
Operating profit before wotking capital changes 280.74 191.67
Adjusted fox:
{Increase)/ Decrease in trade recetvables {157.51) (36.20)
(Increase)/ Decrease n inventoties (49.35) (42.80)
(Increase)/ Decrease m other assets 0.89 67.61
Inceease/ (Decrease) i trade payable 0.50 1.53
Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions 15.29 (50.61)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Regulatory Deffered assets (49.26) (49.206)
Increase/ (Dectease) n DTL - 0.1
Tncrease/ (Decrease) in other liabiliies 230.98 173.50
Cash generated from Operations 27228 255.27
Income taxes paid (including taxes deducted at source) ( 17.63 4.13
Net Cash from Operating Activities 289.91 259.40
B, Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of PPE and intangible assets (177.86) (51.03)
Payment for capital work in progress (43434} (459.01)
Intetest on fixed deposits received dusing the year 2127 21.80
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (584.93) (488.24)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Issue of share capital 73.19 23.13
Movement in long-term borrowings 179.90 218.36
Movement in short-term bortowings 51.58 60.45
Grant recerved during the year 0.52 7.79
Interest paid during the year (57.99 (66.38)
Dividend pad during the year (12.08) (22.53)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 23512 220.82
Net Increase/{Decrease) i cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) {59.90) {8.02)
Cash and cash cquivalents at the beginning of the year 194.90 202.92
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year * r 135.00 194.90

* UJVNL has received grant from ANRE for solar power proj
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prant to developer since plant is being developed by the developer atits own cost.
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UJVN LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement

Note No.1: General information

UIVN Limited is a state public sector undertaking fully owned by Gover

Uttarakhand (Gol) set up 1o establish takeover,

stations harnessing the conventional, non-conventional, nuclear and other sources of energy
by what so ever name called. It was incorporated in the year 7001. There is no subsidiary {0
UJVNL and no joint venture operation is in the place as of now. Total installed capacity of
UIVNL is 1318.46 MW UTVNL has 16 hydropower plants vanging in the capacity from 1.5

MW to 304 MW located at state of Uttarakhand only and 6 Solar power plants of

generating Capacity of 26.30 MW. Corporate office of UTVNL is located at Dehradun.

nment of
operate and maintain power generating

Note No.2: First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-ARS)
The company had adopted Ind-AS w.e.f. April 01, 2016 with a transition date of April 01,

7015 in accordance with notification dated February 16, 2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs. Government of India.

Note No.3:-Significant Accounting Policies

(i) Statement of Compliance and basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind-AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide
Notification dated February 16, 2015. Accounting policies have been applied consistently
to all periods presented in these financial statements. The Financial Statements are
prepared on going concetn basis under historical cost convention from the books of
ccounts maintained under accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are

measured at fair vatue and in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

(i) Use of cstimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the related disclosures including

contingent assets and Jiabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates

are based on the management’s best judgement assessment of current events and actions,

P
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uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or Habilities in future periods.

(iti) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), the national currency of
India, which is the fanctional currency of the Company. All amounts are rounded off to the

nearest erores (up to two decimals), except as stated otherwise.

(iv) Property, Plant and Equipment’s (PPE)

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment 18 recognized as an asset if, and only
if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The cost of an item of PPE is
the cash price equivalent at the recognition date. The cost of an item of PPE comprises:-

e Purchase price, including import duties an

d non-refundable purchase taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates.

Costs directly atiributable to bringing the PPE to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in

the manner intended by
management.

« In case where final settlement of bills with contractors is pending, but the

assets is completed and available for operating in the manner-intended by

management, capitalization ‘s done on estimated basis subject to necessary
adjustments in the year of final settlement.

Expenditure incurred on Renovation and Modernization of PPE on completion of the
originally estimated useful life of the power station resulting in increased life and/or
efficiency of an existing asset, is a

dded to the cost of the related asset. PPE acquired as
replaceme

nt of the existing assets/ component are capitalized and ifs corresponding
repl

aced assets/ component removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

Spares parts procured along with th

e Plant & Machinery or subsequently which meets the
recognition criteria are capitalized

and added in the carrying amount of such item. The
carrying amount of those spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future

their use or upon disposal. Oth
» forming past of the inventory.

economic benefits are expected from

er machinery spares
are treated as “stores & spares

b
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Standby equipment and serving equipment which meet the recognition en

teria of Property,
plant and Equipment's{ PPE) are capitalized

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment's ( PPE)} 1s derecognized upon disposal or when no
(uture economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of items of PPE are measured as the difference between the net disposal

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit
and loss when the asset is derecognized.

The company has chosen the cost (historical cost) model of recognition and this model is

applied to an entire class of PPE. After recognition as an asset, an item of PPE is carried at

its cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Payment made Mliabilities created provisionally towards
resettlement and other expenses including expend
relatable to Land in possession are treated

campensation, rehabilitation &

iture on Environment Management Plans
as cost of land.

Assets over which the company has control, though created on la

nd not belonging to the
company are included under Property,

Plant and Equipment’s {PPE).

The Transfer Scheme between UPIVNL and UJVNL has generally been agreed by both the

companies except otherwise stated. The opening balances as per the agreed Transfer
Scheme have been booked by UJVNL in the accounts accordingly.

(v} Capital work in progress (CWIP)
Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost
under Capital work in Progress. Such costs comprises purchase price of asset including
import duties and non-refundable taxes after deducting trade
costs that are directly attributable (o bringing the as

necessary for it to be capable of operaling in

discounts and rebates and
set to the location and condition
the manner intended by management.

The Indirect expenditure being incurred durin

accumulated under CWIP till the completion of t
on completion of the same.

g construction period at divisions are
he projects and allocated to Fixed Assets

In case a project under constructio

n remains in abeyance by the order of appro
authority/ by injunctio

n of court order, any
debited tostatement of profit & loss from

kept in abeyance by such order/ injunction.

priate
expenditure incurred on such projects is

the date of such order till the period project is

e

!
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(vi)  Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation on Fixed Assets of Large and Small Hydro projects including transferred

from UPJVNL has been charged on pro-rata basis from the date on which the assets 18

available for use as per rates and methodology as notified by Uttarakhand Electricity
Regulatory Commission (UERC) vide tariff regulation on Straight line method.

No depreciation is charged on fixed assets of the damaged projects.

1easehold Land is amortized as per rates and methodology notified by UERC.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100

%) in the year of acquisition!Capitalization
by retaining at Rs.1 as WDV,

Assets valuing Rs.5000/- or less but more than Rs.750/-

are fully depreciated during the
year in which assets is made available for use with Rs.1/-as WDV.

Low value items which are in the nature of as

sets (excluding fmmovable assets) and
valuing Rs.750/- are not capitalized an

d charged off to revenue accounts in the year of use.

(vii) Government Grant

Government grants are recognized where there is reason
received and all attached conditions will

capital/revenue according to their nature.

able assurance that the grant will be
be complied with. These grants are classified as

Grants relating to depreciable assets are initl

subsequently recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the

useful life of the asset generally in the same proportion in which depreciation is charged on
the depreciable assets acquired out of such Grant .

ally vecognized as deferred income and

Grants in the form of revenue grant are recognized as income on a systematic basis over the

periods over which-the related costs are incurred on the basis of expenditure for particular
purpose.

(viii) Intangible Assets

Identifiable intangible asseis are recognized when the compan

y controls the asset; it is
probable that future economic be

nefits expected with the respect
company for more than one econ

reliably.

ive assets will flow to the
omic period; and the cost of the asset can be measured

— /
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Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets arc carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangt

ble assets are amortized ofn a straight line basis
life.

over the estimated useful economic

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial
year end. 1f the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous
estimates, the amortization period is changed accordingly. If there has been a significant
change in the expected pattern of economic benefits from the asset, the amortization method
is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such changes are accounted for in accordance

with Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Exrors.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset arc measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of th

e asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.
(ix) Impairment

1£ the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is €

carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless
the relevant asset is cairied at a revalue amount, in which case the m
as a revaluation decrease.

stimated to be less than its

1pairment 1oss is treated

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair vahe less costs of disposal ot value in use. In
assessing.value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.

‘When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but S0 that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset {or cash-generaliing usnt)
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment }oss 1s recopgnized immediately in profit or loss,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, :n which case the reversal of the
impairment lo

g is treated as a revaluation increase.
(x) Financial instroments

Non-derivative financial instruments consist of:
Q) Financial Assets
Financial assets, which include cas

h and cash equivalents, trade receivables and
other eligible current and non-current assets;

(——- /
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(i)  Financial jiabilities
TFinancial tiabilities at amortised ¢

ost represented by borrowings and other eligible
current and non-current Habilities.

Non derivative financial instruments are recognized initially

at fair value including
any directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition,

non—derivative financial
measured at amottise

instruments are
d cost using the effective interest method.

A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if bo
conditions are met:

(a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective 1s 10 hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and
(b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give xise on specified dates to cash

flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal
amount outstanding,

th of the following

They are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12
reporting date which are presented as non-current assets.

months after the
Tmpairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL), are
assessed for indicators of impament at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets
are considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the inve

stment have been affected, or a significant or prolonged dechne

in the fair value of the security below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impalrment. ‘

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could include:

- Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty;

- Breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;
_ [t becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy oOF financial re-
organisation; or the disappearance of an active

market for that financial asset because
of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial

impairment on individual basis.
receiv

assets, such as trade receivables,

assets are assessed for
Objective evidence

of impairment for a portfolio of
ables could include company’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit period. of zero days,
as well as observable changes in nationa

{ or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.
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For financial assets that are carried at cost, the amount of impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the curent market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such

impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financiat asset is reduced by the impairment loss divectly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade receivables; such impairment loss is reduced
through the use of an allowance account for respective financial asset. When a trade
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subwerpuenl 1ecoveries of amounts previoualy writien off are credited against the allowance

account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are 1€C0 pnized i profit
or 1oss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subse

quent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the

decrease can be related objectively to an event ocourring
after the impairment was TeCcognize:

d, the previously reco gnized impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss 10 the extent that the carrying amount of the investment at the date the

impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognized.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows

from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially atl the risks
and rewards of ownership of ¢ mpany neither transfers nor

he asset to another party. If the co
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues 10 control the
transferred asset, The company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated

liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the company rotains substantially all the risks

and rewards of owners cial asset, the company continues to

hip of a transferred finan
recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds

received.

De-recognition of financial liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the oblipation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expire. When an existing financial lability is replaced by another from the

same lender on substantially different Lenns, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification ‘s treated as the derecognition of

the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective

carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

On de-recognition of a fimancial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the

sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss t

hat had been recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss.
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(xi) Leases
Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers su

‘ncidental 1o ownership. Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease. At

the inception date leased property is recognized lower of fair value of the leased property of,
if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.

bstantially all the risks and rewards

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not
transferted to the company as lessee are cla

ssified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of lease.

(xii) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of

qualifying asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time 1o pet ready for its

intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. Borrowing cost
includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs

imcurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale.

(xiii) Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare pais, construction material and other
consumables held for internal use are valued at costs.

(xiv) Revenue recognition
Sale of energy to UPCL and HPSEB is accounted for on accrual basis as per tariff notified
by Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory

Commission (UERC). For other consumers tariff
notified by UERC for UPCL is taken. Recovery towards income tax {r

om beneficiaries is
accounted for-as reimbursement on year to year basis.

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Value of waste and scrap is accounted for on actual realization basis.
Advance against depreciation cons

idered as deferred income in earlier years, is includ
sales as per UERC.

ed n

Interest / surcharge 1r

om customers on delayed payment of electricity bills are recognized
on actual realization basis.

Interest Income

Interest income (other than interest / surcharge from customers) from a financial asset is

recognized when it is probable {hat the-economic benefits will flow to the Company.and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by

!
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reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
{he rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected tife of the

financial asset 1o that asset’s net carrylng amouit o initial recognition, included under the
head “other income™ in the statement of profit and loss.

(xv) Retirement and other employee henefits

For Employee covered under General Provident Fund:

a) Government of Uttarakhand had taken over the liabilities for Gratuity and Pension

w.e.f. March, 2004 against payment of 19.08% of the Basic Salary, Grade Pay and

Dearness Allowance and the same has been accounted for on accrual basis.

For Employee covered under Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provision Act, 1952:

a) Gratuity in respect of employees covered under Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 have been accounted for on actuarial valuation
basis. The said valuation is based on projected unit credit method.

Encashment o

f Leave and Medical Leave is accounted for on
valuation.

the basis of acturial

(xvi) Income taxes

Income lax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferved tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

ncome/statement of profit or loss because of itemns of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted ot substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

Income Tax is a pass-through to beneficiaries as reimbursement 10 the extent relatable to
core activity i.e. Generation of Electricity.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assels and liabilities in the financia} stat

eme
computation of taxable profit. Deferre

nts and the corresponding tax bases used in the
d tax liabilities are generally recognized for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax as
deductible temporary diffes

sets are generally recognized for all

ences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be

available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such

deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from

the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

S e o
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period

and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
avajlable to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
the period in which the Hability 1s 8
{aws) that have been enacted ot subs

rates that are expected to apply i
ettled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax
tantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account s credited/ debited to the extent tax expenses 15
chargeable from the beneficiaries in future years on actual payment basis.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Curtent and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognized in other

comprehensive income or directly n
equity respectively.

(xvii) Earnings per Share

o A basic earnings per equity is computed by
equity holders of the company by th
outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable

to the equity holders of the company by the welghted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted
average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for
the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (ie.
the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity

shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a
later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each
period presented.

dividing the net profit attributable to the
e weighted average number of equity shares

(xviil) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal or

Constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

(xix) Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes to the Accounts when the
company has possible obligation due to past e

vents and existence of the obligation depends
upon occurrence or non-oceurrence of future events n

ot wholly within-the control of the
company.

@\Q Ehe e
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Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously 1o determine whether outflow of economic
resources have become probable. 1f the outflow becomes probab

le then relative provision is
recognized in the financial statements.

(xx) Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements. Such contingent assets are

assessed continuously and are disclosed in Notes when the inflow of economic benefits

becomes probable. 1f it’s virtually certain that inflow of economic benefits will arise then

such assets and the relative income will be recognized in the financial statements.

(xxi) Insurance Claims
Insurance Claim are recognized as an income in the year of certainty of realization.

(xxil) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and labilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-
curtent classification.

a) An asset is current when it is

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal
operating cycle

« Held primarily for the purpose of trading

« Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting petiod, ot

« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
Tiability for at leasttwelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

b) A liability is current when:

« 1t is expected to be setiled in the normal operating cycle

« Tt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
« It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
« There is no unconditional right

to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities aie classified as non-current.

b) Deferred tax assefs ar

1d liabilities are classified as non-current assets and
liabilities.

?
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(xxiii) Dividend

Dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are recognized as
change in equity in the period i which they are approved by the Company’s shareholders
and the Roard of Directoys respectively.

(xxiv) Generation
Own consumption of power on accoun

t of Power House, Streetlight, Utilities, Office
Premises, Clubs, inspection Houses owned b

y Nigam is treated as own consumption and is
reduced from generation.

(xxv) Segment Reporting
Electricity generation is the principal business activity

of the company. This includes hydro
as well as solar energy projects.

The company is having a single geo

graphical segment as all its Power Stations are located
within India. The company does not

have any power plant outside India.

!
S e o,
(Biswadip Dasgupta) (Sudhakar Badoni) {Sandeep Singhal}
Company Secretary Director (Finance) Managing Director
(DIN 08511575) " {DIN 06615837)




Notes to accounts for the

year ended March 31, 2020

(&, in Croves)

Note No. 4 :-Property, Plant and Bquipment for the year ended March 31, 2020
Gross Block Depreciation Block Net Block
Particulz'mrs Ag at April L, Additions Disposm s ot March | Asat Aprit 1, Additions Disposal/ As at March As at March | Asal March
2019 adjustments | 3L 2020 2019 adjustments 31,2020 31, 2020 31,2019

1 and And Land Righes 23.56 . - 2550 - - - 23,56 23.56
1.case 1old Jand 10.03 - 3.39) 660 283 0.30 {1.06) 209 4.57 7.20
Puildings 1,156.51 6.38 {O.89) 1,16240 42970 37.31 {0.26) 466.73 695.25 726.81
I lydraulic Works 631.40 49.19 - 650,39 304.42 19.25 - 323.67 356.92 326.98
Other Givil Works 418.57 8212 - 500.69 144.62 13.91 . 158.5% 342.16 273.95
Plant And Machinery 1,172.99 33.12 {0.01) 1,206.10 531,12 50.03 .01 581.14 624.96 641.87
| inee Cables, Nev Works cte. B3.00 213 85.13 1348 285 36.3% 48.80 49.52
Vehickes 8,62 - 8.62 4.63 0.26 4.8 3.73 399
Jrueniture And Fixtures 10.74 0.53 - 11.31 5.96 (.46 - .42 4,89 4.82
(3ffice iguipments 12,74 (.46 - 13.24 161 0.76 - 437 8.87 9.17
Computers 11,44 0.70 214 1.55 0.55 B4 3.74 3.89
lilecteic liquipments & [nstalations 3.11 1.89 - 5.00 0.33 .19 .52 4.48 278
Survey liguipments 015 - . 0.43 048 - - (AW 0.06 0.06
communication system 007 0.01 - .08 {14 - - 0.4 0.04 0.03
“Total 2,543.03 176.53 (4.29) 3,715.27 1,468.40 126.17 (1.33) 1,593.24 2,122.03 2,074.63

1. Details of Tyeprcciation::

(Biswadip D23 3)
Company secretary

For the year ended Fist March 2020
e T———-—-—'—""‘"
Depreciatiod Balanct| Balance carty
duricg the carry forward to
year forward t0 CWIP in
ra&LA/C Balance
Sheet!

A | Dep. "'ransferred to B/ ASC _EES,UH 125.08

B3 1Dep. “I'ransferred to CWIP 1.09 0.00 1.09
Totul Depreciation 126.17 125.08 1.09

{Sudhakar gadoni}
Director (Finance)
DIN No. 08511575
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Notes to accounts for the year ended Mazch 3%, 2020

(& in Crores)

Depreciation Block Met Block
As at March As at March As at March
31, 2019

déd March 31, 2019

quipment for the year e
Grass Block

Property, Plant and E

Particulars As at Al;-x-i—li_‘ Additons Disposal/ Tharch | As atApdl 1. | Additions
2018 adjustments 2018 adjustments 31, 2019 31,2018

e ——— e L e

Land And land Rights 23.56 23.56 - - - 23.56
T.ease ilold Jand 8.46 1.5 10.05 2.57 0.28 2.85 5.89
Buildings 1,156.07 044 1,156.51 391.73 37.92 429.70 764.29
E‘Iydmulic Werks 51935 12.05 631.40 IR5.50 1892 304.42 326.98 333.85
Othaer Clvil Works AB.00 0.57 418,57 130,72 13.90 144.62 273.95 287.28
Plant And Machinery IREEX 28.5% 1,172.99 482.53 48.54 531.12 641.87 661.86
Lines Caliles, Net Works cre. 31,79 1.21 #3.00 3068 2.80 33.48 49.52 511
Vehietes 5.02 8.02 435 0.28 4.63 3.99 4.27
furniture And lfxtuces 1031 0.47 10.78 5.51 0.45 5.96 4.82 4.80
Office Liguipments 11.98 0.8 1278 288 073 3.61 9.17 9.10
(omputers 9.54 190 11.44 6.8 0.72 7.55 3.89 271
Pleetric liquipments & Instalations (.70 241 an 1.3 0.03 0.33 278 0.40
Survey liguipments 014 001 015 0.9 . 0.09 0.06 0.05
Communication syster .03 oozl 0.07 0.4 0.04 0.03 0.01
_ _32493.01 5002 | 2,149.18

(€ i Crores)

 March 2019
- _—-"'-_"-_-‘
Balance carry
fD{-ward to
CWIP in|
Balance
Sheet

1. Details of Depreciation:-

Total Depreciation

e \
@ /@‘W N wevma
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Note No.5:- Capital W

ork- In- Progress for the year ended March 31, 2020

Addtions

] and and Land Rights

63.07

0.90

Building Const. Gen P, Trans & Distri Lost. 49.92 15.79 6.38 10.57 48.76
Hydraulic Works 769.02 304.55 49.18 5.05 1,019.34
Orther Civll Works 35.88 3490 8212 2.02 36.70
Plant and Machinery 105.70 149.04 29.27 284 222.63
Miscellancous Fyuipments €.94 1.54 012 - 2.36
Lines, Cables Nerwork, Fic 11.31 4.35 1.51 010 14.05
Interest Daring Construction Pesiod 139.89 90.17 - 4.95 22511
Survey and Investigation 82.86 1.75 - 0.02 84.59
Incidental Expenditure Pending Capitalisation 176.18 38.86 7.91 26713
Total | 1,484.77 | 64191 | 168.58 | 3348 | 1,924.62 |

Capital Worl In- Progress for y

ear ended March 31, 2019

(<. i Crorey)

Land and Land Rights

62.35

63.07

Buil. Cont. (Gen Plt, Trans & Distri Just 2355 4992
Hydraulic Works 534.59 9.73 769.02
Othes Civil Works 71.35 85.88
Plant and Machinery 3602 29.65 10570
Miscellaneous Fquipments 0.80 0.94
1 ines, Cables Network, Ftc 10.25 1131
Camputer{Softwarc) 14.73 2734 -
Interest During Construction Period 80,02 139.8%
Survey and Investigation §1.94 82,86
Incidental Expenditure Pending (Capitalisation 136.62 176.18
Total | 105222 - 66.72 1,484.77
{Biswadip Dasgupta} ~ (Sudhakar Badoni] {Sandeep Singhal)
Company Secretary Divector (Finance) ttanaging Director
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Tncidental Bxpendituse During C

Pending Capitalisation

onstruction Perivd

(<. in Crores)

Opening Balance

Employee Cost

Repairs & Maintenance

Advertisement & publicity
Bank charges

Lepreciation

Tilectricity & Water charges
Tixpenses on Vehicle

Lepal & Consultancy Charges
Miscellaneons Expenses
Printing & stationary
Telephone, telex and Postage
Travelling and Conveyance

Total Expenditure
Income

Interest lncome
Miscellancous Income

Total Income

Less:-Adjustment for

CONSTRUCTION PERIOD

EXPENDITURE UPTO LAST YEAR

Total Incidental Expenditurc Duri

EXPENDITURE DURING THE YEAR :

Other Administeative Overhead

ng Current Period

-Abubdend Eco-senstive zone Projects

TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES DURING

CARRIED.FORWARD

'176.13\ 336.d

176.18 136.62

3173
517

30.58
9.65

0.09

Q.05 0.15
1.25 1.07
003 0.04
1.37 1.73
2.60 379
221 2.34
0.17 0.08

0.23 0.26
0.40 0.63
4521 50.41
' 550 9.69
0.85 1.16
6.35 10.85
38.86 39.56 |
ol
207.13 176.18

(Biswadip Dasgupta)
Company Secretary

!
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(Rs.n Crores)

Notes 0 accounis for the year ended March 31, 2020

31,2020

o assets as at March

Note-6 -Other tntangibl

CAEL]
i tu
u!ﬁtﬂe ”';@g;,

Depreciation Balance carry
ard to P& L
A/C

during the year forw

Balance carry
+d to CWIP in
Balance Sheet

~Balane: CALY
forward t Pa: L] forwa
A/l

I

Ny

{Sandeep singhal}
Managing Director

(sudhakar Badoni)
~)
DIN NO- 06615837
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Notes 1o accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020

MNote No.7:- Other Financial Assels

(3. in Crores)

Non-Current

Term Deposits with matority more than 12 Months
Dcpcmu with

Gavernment and Other Aughorities

Total

Current

Reccisable for Non Trading Activiry
“Unsecured Considered Gaod
Tnterest accrued on?

0.09
Bank Deposits
Others :

Recoverable from UREDA

_Recaverable from UPCL agsinst GPT Balance
Recoverable from others

14,78

29.66

(.40

- Advance to Contractor - Capital

Total

Note No 8- Other Assets

(T. in Croreg)

Mon-Cursent

Advance o Cantractor:

- Capal Advance

19542
Securiry with Contractoss

214.20
.10

Total

Current

Receivable on account of unbilled revenue / pending, seimbursemert

Advances © Contractors

Prepaid Iixpenses

Advances 1o FEmployees
Others

Total
Debis due by direclors of ather officers of he compuny

7 ML (Prorious Year 201819 NIL}

Note No.% Inventories

(€. in Crore

Siock Stores & Spases (lncluded with Contsactors }

25301 | 205,66 | musﬂ

\ 253.01 ‘ 203.66 \ IGO.BH

< e s

(Biswadip DESEUma /Sudhak‘ar Badoni) {Sandeep Singhail
Company Secretary Director {Finance} mManaging Director
DIN Mo, 08511575
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Notes {0 ACCOURER for the year cnded March 31, 2020
Note No.10 +- Trade Reccivables

™on Current

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered good
_Doubtful

Less: - Allowance [or Bad

and Doubiful ebis

Cugrent

Seeured, Considesed Good
{Insecared, Considesed Good
Icubeful

Less: - Allpwance for Bad and Doubtful Debts

Moveinent in Allowances for Doubtful Debt

Hrelance ar the beginming of the year

1mpairment losses recogaised

Arpount writien off during the year

Amounts recovered during the year
Patance at the cad of the year

Debis due by

derectors or ofber officers of the comipaiy i INIL. (Previons Year 2018-19 NIL).

Note No11 -

Cash & Cash Equivalents

(% in Crores)

Cash on hand

A)

. o8l 006
B) Badances wsth Banks: -

2) Wath Sehedule Banks:

1n Currem Accaunts

152.98 196.85
i Deposits Accounts

([Deposits with matusty of theee months or less)

4.60

1) Wirh Other Banks

-1n Current ACCOUMLS

CyCheynes in Transic

Nate no.12:

_PBank Balances othet tha

Cash and Cash Bquivalents
oot T

sits with matozily of raore than three months but Jess than upto 12 mont

W %’Lv,,,,)
{Biswadi Dasgupta) (sudhakar Badoni}

(Sandeep Singhal)
Company Secretfary Director (F'mance] Managing Director
DIN No. 08511575 CiN No. 06615837




MNotes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020
Note No.13:- Equity Shase Capital ‘

(T, in Cromeg)

Authorized Share Capital
15,000,000 Rquity Shares of Rs. 1006 each
(March 31st 2019: 15,000,000 Equiry Shares of Rs. 1000 cach)

Equity Shares Capital Issued, Subscsibed and Fully paid
12,641,834 Equity Shares of Rs. 1060 each

1,467.86

{March 33,2019 11,788,619 FEquity Shares of Rs. 1000 ¢ach)

Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital:

Opening Bauity Shates 1.17,88,619 TTa860 1 11678619 1167.86

Add: -MNao. of Shares, Share Capital issued/ subscribed durding the

year ,53,215 85.32 1,310,000 1100
‘Closing balance \ 1,26,41,834\ 1,264.18 | 1,17,88,619\ 1,173.8_6J

Shares in the company held by Each Shareholder holding more than § percent specifting the number of Shares held

_ Government of Uttarakhan 1,26,41,823 o

Note no.14:- Other Equity (T, in Crores)

A Capissl Re

Difference between Assets & Liabitities {{Fader the Transfer Scheme)

As per Last Balanee Sheet

Add:Thuging the year

As ai Balance Sheet Date

B. Retained Farnings

Asper Last Balance Sheet 944.11

123.08

Add=Profit dusing the year from Continuing Operation

Add:-Total Cumpmhensi\fe Income/f (Loss)

(1.95)
Less- Dividend Paid durng the year(lncluding DDT)

As at Balance Sheet Date

C. Share Application Mancy pending allotment
§4s pur LayeDhalance Sheet
Add:- Share Application Moncy Neceived during te year
Lessi- Share Application alloted during the vear
As at Balance Sheet Date

f Tatal ‘ 1,428.94 \ 1,332.09J

Qﬁ\;) W WM
(Biswatiprasgupta) {Sudhakar Badon) {Sandeep Singhat)

Company Secretary Disector {Finance) Managing Director
DIN No. 08511575 DIN No. 06615837
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Notes 10 accounis for the year ended March 3, 2020

MNaote No.15:- Barrewings (¥, iu Croreg)

Non Currcm-
SECUREL:

() Tesm loans from Banks

i) Punjab National Rank for Pathri Power House

{Repayable iy balance 11 ficed half yearly instaboscnts of Re 2.71 Crore each and 1260y fiistadowent of 2.62
arore upio Decensber, 2025 at floaitng inferest rate of 9.55% ai on 31-3-2026)

{Securvd by way of 1 charge on afl the present and fusere movable assits of Power Plants of company af
Paihri)
i) Punjab National Bank for Dhalipur Power House

(Repayable in 48 equat! Quatierly installzenis of Rs, 01454 crores cach starting from Jun 2022 of jlooting
interest raie of 9.3 3% ai on 31-3-2020)

(Secured by way of Tst chnge o aff the precent and ficture worable assels of Power Plants of compaty af
Dhalipar HEP}

fi1) Punjab National Bank for Kaliganga-1 SHP

{Repayalile in 48 cqual Chuetterly instaeliveonts of Re 0.096 orores each darting from April 2021 ai floating
interest yate of 9.73% as on 31-3-2020)
(Secred by wasy of 1it chege o alf the present aid futnre miosable assets of Power Plant of company at
Keliganget I}

iv) Puajab National Bank for Kaliganga-11 SHP

(Repayable fn 48 egtial Qraterly installpenis of Re. 0.180 prores eack starting from Angust 2021 ot
\Roating interest yate of 9.73% at on 31-3-2020)
(Secured by way of 1st charge on alf the present and fiture movable usicts of Power Planss of conpany af
Kaliganga 1)
v) Punjab National Bank fos Madhaymeswar SHP

(Repayable in 48 equal Craterly instaliments of Re. 0.354 arores cach starfing from Seplenber 2022 ot
floctting inteneit rait of 9.75% as on 31-3 -202)

(Secured by way of 15t haarge on all the preseat and fitrre wigrable asiels of Pawer Plants of conipasy at
Nadbhaymeswar)

(b)Term Loan From-Others

i) Power Finance Corporation for Khatima Power House 105.49

(Repayabte in 36 equal Onarterly instefiments of Bs. 2.93 Crore each uplo January 2029 at tioating
intarest rate of 10.25% p.a for as on 31 -3-2020)

(Sevurvd by Iryporhecativit of nivrable propery incheding exising wot ablo_cisseis consisting movable plant and §
piacbinery, spares, maleriats, Yuel stocks, fouls aind ariessories, plant furline ond otber rariows eyt ‘
bath present aml fustre of Khatiniz Pawer Lwise)

ify Power Finance Corporation for MB 11 Fower House

(Repayeble. i Barkieee 47 eaual Qnarterly instolfuents of RS, 2.17 Crore each and 48th instalment
of Rs 0.17 crore upto Gclaber 2031 at floating interest rate of 10.25% p.a for Rs. §7.12 crore
and @ 10.75% p.a. for Rs. 5.04 ¢rore, a5 on 31-3-2020)

(Secured by bypotheaation of provabl property inchiding exisiing sayable assels cousisting imovable plant and
machuiery, spares, watenats, Fnel stocks, Jeoats cpd

ek ancesSeries, fumi trrbine aid oUCr TaTTIRS CEIPIIONS

boib present aud fitiere of Maner? Bhali - 11 FIEP)

405.82

i) Rural Blectrification Corporation for Vyasi Power House 820,77 64411

(Repayable in 48 eqteal Ouarterly instollments of RS. 17,20 Crore each starting from June 2021 at
ficating inleresl (ate of 10.65% p.a. for Rs. 236,26 crore, @ 10.40% p.a. for Rs. 246.33 crore, @
10.15% p.a. for Rs. 41.34 crore, @ 10.80% p.a. for Rs. 56.4C crore @ 10.75% p.a. for Rs.
75.00 crore, @ 14.15% for Rs 165.41 crores as on 34.3.2020}

(Secured by hypothecation of matable property fncheding nror ble mrachinery, equip spares, lools,
irplenyents and asiessories instalfed and its stock of mrateriol and equipment of Vyusi HEPj
iv) Rusal Electrification Corporation for Tilath Power House 6352 B.83 202

(Repayalide in 43 equal Cnentedy dustalloents of RS, 1.26 Crore each staning from Seplember 2022 &t
floating ineres! rate of 9.75% p.a as on 31 -3-2020)

{Securrdd by bypotbecation of miorable property ivdduding prereeble prichinery, equipamests, Jires; foods, fuploaenis and
rcessories installed avd its viock of mosterial and cquiiment of Tileth HEP)

/@(w&%/’/’{ ‘ V\n'\f\»fl

{Biswadip Dasgupta) (Sudhakar Badoni) {Sandeep Singhal}
Company Secretary Director [Finance} U fManaging Director
DIN No. UBb115 /5 DIN o, UbblHY¥3/




Notes (o ZCCOUnts for the year ended M arch 31, 2020

(&, dn Crore)

GMSECURED:

Tesm loans from Others

1) Power Finance Cosporation for MB-II Power House

(Repeyhle in 14 rgna!__QrfarIfq‘y instatlonents of R, 16.286 Crare upln July, 2023 af fhuating fuderest ()
1025 %o oo ax o0 31.3.2020}

(oait Gaarateed by Gort of L Hiarakhaitd)
ii} Loan from State Government:
(a) GOU-APDP Loan

{Loan of Rs. 0.62 crore repayable in each Instalimenl of Rs.0.015 Crore of 10 monthly equal
instalments in a year uplo kiarch, 2024 al fixed interes! rate of 11.50 % And Loen of Rs. 0.24
crore repayable in each Instaliment of Rs. 0.007 Crore of 10 monihly equal instalments in 8 year
uplo March 2023 al fixed interest rate of 12.00 %)

{b) GOU Loan for MB-] Power House

(Loan from Gorernmieit of Uttarkband prading terais & conditions. }
(¢) GOU Loan -ADB funded

(Lot from Goreruiert of Uttarkband frending ferts & condiffons. )
(@) GOU Loan- NABARD Funded

(Gal lown for NABARD funded SB1"s are repayable on the same term & conditions & are

bheaween Gol and NABARD as per which every disbrusment shall be treated as sub loan

scpayable in 5 cqual instalments after 2 year of grace pedod fixed mterest gate of 6.50%

p-a. Accordingly, Loan of Rs. 1281 crores repayable in 5 equal yeady instaiments of Rs. 2.56

crozcs stasting from b Apri, 2012 ANID Loan of Rs. 1.82 crores repayable in 5 cqual

yearly jostalments of Rs. 636 crores starting from 1st March, 2013 AND Loun of Rs.3.36

ceores tepayable 1n 5 instalment of Rsf.67 crores on 1st March, 2014 AND Loan of Re.3.47

crores repayable in 5 equal yearly snstaiments of Rs.0,69 crores starting from 1st Qctuber,

2014 AND Loan of Re.7.03 crores cepayuble in 5 cqual yearly instalments of Rs.1.41 crores

starting from st April 2015 AND Loan of Rs.3.62 crores repayable in 5 equal yeadly
instaiments of 1s.0.72 crotes starting from 1st December, 2015 AND Loan of Rs.0.05

crores sepryable in 1 equal yearly instalments of Rs.0.05 croses starting from 1st April, 2020

AND Loan of Rs0.14 crores repayable in 1 equal yeardy instalments of Rs.0.14 crotes
stacting from st Apsil, 2020 AND Loan of Rs.2.68 crores tepayabie n 1 equal yeadly

instalments of Rs.2.68 crores starting from 1st January, 2021 AND Loan of Rs.3.00 crores

repayable in 2 equal yeady instaiments nf Rs.1.50 crores starting from st Apnl, 2020 AND

Loan of Re(.67 crores-tepayable in 2 equal yearly inscalments of Its.0.34 croses startng

from 1st Janwary, 2021 AND Loan of |s.9.00-crores Tepayable in § equat peary instalments

of Rs.1.80 crorcs starting from st Apsl, 2018 AND Loan of Rs0.35 crozes
repayable in 3 equal yearly nstalments of Rsh12 crores starting from st April, 2020 AND

Loan of Rs.1.86 croses repayable in 3 cyual yeady instalments of Re0.62 crores starting

from 1st Sep, 2020 AND Loan of Rs.2.25 crores .zep_:l.:gablr_in 5 cquat yearly instalments of
Re.0.45 croses starting from 1st Apnl, 2019 ANIY Loan of Rs.0.90 coores repayable in 4
equal yearly instalments of Rs.0.23 crores stariing from ist April, 2019 AND Loan of
Rs.3.77 ceores cepayable in 5 equal yearly instalinents of Rs.0.75 crores starting from 15t
Ocs, 2019 AND Loan of Re.2.03 croses repayable i 4 coual yeady instaiments of Rs 031 ] 3
crores starsing, {rom st Oct, 2019 ANLY Loan of Rs.4.08 crores repayable ia 5 equal yeary

sastaiments of Rs.0.82 crores starting frown 15t Mar, 2020 AND Loan of Rs.5.00 crores

cepayable in 3 cqual yearly instalments of Rs1.06 ceores starting from 1=t Mas, 2021 AND

Loan of Rs.3.62 crozes repayable in 5 cyual yeady instalments of Re.72 crores starting

feam 1st July, 2021 AND Loan of Rs.2.50 crores repayable in 5 caqual yeady instalments of

Rs..50 crotes stacting {rom 1st Apri, 2022 AND Loan ol Rs.1.81 croces repayable in 3 equal
yeady instabmuents of Rs. .36 crores starting from 15t jan , 3023 AND Loan of Re.1 43 crotes

repayable in 5 equal yenrly instalments of Re, 29 crores starting [rom 1st March , 2023).
() GoUi Loan - World Bank Funded 10977 97.59 39.45

{Loan from Gorernmien? of Uttarkhand peniling ferws e conditions. )

Total \ 1,618.12 \ 1,433.77 \ 1,216.88 !
ij\”\ﬂ/‘\
{Biswadip Dasgupta) Suthakar Badont) (sandeep Singhal}
Company Secretary Director (Finance] vianaging Virector
DIN No. 08511575 DiN Mo, O6E15837




Notes ta accounts for the year ended March 33,2020

(& in Crares)

_(Eurrenl
UNSECURED
State Gov

1. Loan provisionaly acquired from UPJVMNL
(Laits from State Corevnmeit faken by
Sehemre und fevwis € conditions of laan.)

curstwhile UPSEB fUPHINL pending finalisulion of Trengfer

SECURED

Short term Loan from Banks
a)HDFC Banks

(Short ferm/ Daidge Lot from HDFC for constimitiott of Vyasd HEP & SHP Projects agains! fixed
deposii)

b)Manital Banks

{§bort termt] Bridge Loan frant Nanital Bank for working capital agains! fixed deposii}

c)IDFC Bank

Shart ierm 1oant from IDFC far V. wasi HIEP avainst fixed deposit,
. Jor vy % th

(€. in Crares)
)

(@) Tevm Joans

Trom Other Partivs

i} Loan from State Gaovesnment

{2) GOU Loan for M- (Refer @)
) GOL Loan -ADB funded (Retec §)

{g) GO Lemn- NABARD Funded (Refer ")

096 mwnths

-84 womihs
i) Interest om loan

@  Loan from Gorernment of Uttarkband pending terms o eonditions.
§ Loait from Guernmeni of Utteardslr

ad pending teris € conditions.
o Term cnd condition of GoUl foan jor

NLABARD funded SHP's are subject 1o 12t icion as the same ar fo be repayable wily affer commtissiontig of Projects.

MNote MNo.16 -Trade Payable

(¥, in Crores)

r Total l 6.51 \
L V/-L\,
N S ey
|Biswadip asguptal {Sudhakar Badoni) {Sandeep Singhat)
Company becretary birector (Finance} Managing Director
DIN Ng, 38511575

DIN No. 06615837




Notes 1o accounts for the year ended March 31, 202¢
Note No.17 ;- Other Financial Liabilities

(7. in Crorey)

Naon-Cusrent

) Securiry Deposits / Eamest Money/Retention Money 45.80 23.53

‘ 45.86 | 23.51._|
Cusrent

2) Cosrent matumities of fong term debt

102.21 1006.66
3135 26.57

105.19
24.65

b) Inrerest accrued but not due on Bovrowing

<) Intesest accrued and due an Borsowing 1547 1413
d) Others:

() Security Deposits / Ramest Money Metention Money B4.87 (7.62]

@) Liability against Capital & Repair &  Maintenanee

107.04 08487

warks/supplics

(1) Seafl Liabikiry 22,74 2210

() Lizbility Towards GPE Toust 86,32 4539,

(v) Provision fos GOU Guraniee Tees 21.08 21.74

{v1) Advance Received for Depasit work 4.65 18.37

(vii) Uncaraed Grant ¥ -

Total | 74.13 | 438.50 | 348.98 |

# UJ1/NL bus receéved grant from MINRI for selar power projects. Aeording s MINRE guidelines, Uf1/INL i required i fransfer these grant fo dereloper since plant

Je beig developed by the developor af fis onwu sost.

Note No.18 :- Provisions

(<. in Crores)

Mon- Current
&) Provision for Eamed Leave
(i)Provision far Sick Leave

(i) Peovision for Gratuity Liability

Tosal

Current

() Provision for V1lh Pay Cammission

3.47 1.49 33.24
() Provision for Bamed Leave 25.1% 14.21 o
(1) Provision fox Sick Leave 3.67 9.19) 0.59
Others:
(v} Provision - Capital and - O&NM Works 10.39 ! 12.61 39.95%
) Provision - Adminstration 6 Geoeral Bapenses 0.49 | (L‘)ﬁg 496 -
Total

W) s
[Sudhakar Badoni}
Oirector {Finance)

DIN No. 08511575

{Biswadip Dasgupta)

.(Sandeep Singhal)
Managing Director
DiN No. 06615837

Company Secretary




Notes to accounis far the yeas ended March 31, 2020

Disclosure in respeet of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 " P ovisions, Consingent Liabilities and ConGngent Assets'
Provisions

1} Provision- Adminstration & General Expenses

As per Last Balance Sheet

i) Provision for Adminstration & General Expenses

As per Lagt Balance Sheet

Additions During the year

Utilsation during the year

Closing Balance

1i7) Provision for Provision for gratuity

As pes Last Balance Bheet

Additioas During the year

Utlsation during the year

Closing Balance

iv) Provision for Earned Leave

As per Last Balance Sheet

Additions Dudng the yeas

Utilsation during the year

Closing Balance

v) Provision for Sick Leave

+ per Last Balance Sheet

Additions Dunng the year

Uglsation duriag the year

Closing Balance

L

Non Current

Defesred Income 166.88

Delesred Fair Valuaton Adjustment - Secunly/ Resension Money 2.5%

Total

Current

(i) Statutory Dues Payable

() Amount Payable o Goveenment of Uttarkhand
(i) Other Linbility

(%) Deferred Income *

Tatal

* 11 represend cunverd purtion of Deferred Diosme

3
A= nA
{Biswadip Dasgupta) " [Sudhakar Badoni) {sandeep Singhal}
Company Secreiary Director {Finance) Managing Director
DIN No. 08511575 DI Ne. 06615837




Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020

Note No.20:- Begulatory Deferral Account Balance { €. in Crorey)

Advance against Depseciation

Note No.2L- Current Tax Asstes (2. in Crores)

Qpening Balance 54.89 52.00
Tax Paid 17.063 413
Less: Tax Payable 2443 1.24
| Total | 48.0% | 54.89 |

A= W
{ighakar Badoni) {Sandeep Singhal)
Managing Director
DIN No. Ubb1583 /

(Biswadip Dasgupta)
Company Secretary Director (Finance)
DIN MO. 085115/




Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020

MNote No.22 :- Tax BExpense

Tax recognised in Statement of profit and loss

{T.mn Crores)

Current income tax
Cursent year
j.ess: Curreat tax recoverable from beneficiaries

Sub Total (A)

Deferred tax expensc

Dieffered tax liability / (asseg)

Deferred tax recoverable adjustment

Sub Total (B}
Total

Tax recognised in other comprchcnsi e income

Actunial (Gainy/ Loss
Total 1

Reconciliation of effective tax rates

(¥ in Crores)

=

Profit before tax

Tinacted tax Rate

“JComputed Expected Tax Expenses
Deffered Tax

Permanent Difference

Tax exempt income/ (Losg)

Tax holiday/ Incentive

Others

Tax Expenses for the ycar —\

!
P = N
{Sudhakar Badoni} {Sandeep Singhal}
Company Secretary Director (Flnance) Managing Director
DIN No. 08511575 DIN No. 06615837




Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020

Recognised deferred tax asscts and liabilitics

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are attributable to the following:

Deferred Tax Tiability

Property, plant and equipment.
Sub Toral

Deferred tax Assets
Related to Tesminal Reserve Fund
Related to Gratuity

Related 1o Interest on TIC Loan
Tarmed Leave

Sick Leave

Sub Total

Less: Deferred Tax Recoverable
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities

Movement in deferred tax liability during the ycar

==

Balance as at April 1, 2018 - Net
Recognised in profit & loss
Recognised in profit & loss - Recovery
Balance as at March 31, 2019 - Gross
Balance as at March 31, 2019 - Recovery
Balance as at March 31, 2019 - Net
Recoppised in profit & loss

TRecognised in profit & loss - Recovery
Ralance as at March 31, 2020 - Gross
Balance as at March 31, 2020 - Recovery
mlance as at March 31, 2020 - Net

!
g e
(Biswadip Dasgupta) {Sudhakar Badoni)

{Sandeep singhal)
Company Secretary Managing Diregter
DI No. 06615837

Director (Finance)
DIN No. 08511575




Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020
Movement in deferred tax assets duri

he year

(. in Croies)

Balance as at April 1, 2018 - Net
Recopnised in profit & loss
Recognised in profit & loss - Recovery
Balance as at March 31, 2019 - Gross

{1.47)
Balance as at March 31, 2019 - Recovery -
Ralance as at March 31, 2019 - Net (1.47)
Recognised in profit & loss 1.47

Rerngnised in profit & loss - Recovery
Balance as at March 31, 2020 - Gross
Balance as at March 31, 2020 - Recavery
Balance as at March 31, 2020 - Net

4

{Biswadip Dasgupta) Sudhakar Badoni) {sandeep Singhal}
Company Secretary Director {Finance) Managing Director
DIN No. 08511575 DIN No. 06615837
L
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Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020

Note No.23:- Revenuc From Operations

Sale of Power
-Hydro
ADD:- Adjustment for Advance against Depreciation

-Solar

J.ess: Rebate to Customers

846.23 681.99
49.26 49.26
895.47 731.25

2796 23.92

- 0.05

Taotal

923.43 755.12J

Hote No.24:- Other Income

(€, i Cravey)

Other Operating Income

Penalty receipt form supplicr - 0.16
Interest Income:
Interest Inceme - Bank Deposits 24.81 © 2498
Interest income - Others 1.42 1.27
Other non-operating income:
Miscellenous income 5.18 401
Excess Provision/Liability Written Back 1.38 6.24
Amortization of Grant:
- Deferred Income Wiitten Off 4.82 4.11
Miscellenous Income
Interest Income on Sccurity/ Retennon Money 3.03 1.83
Total 40,64 42.60 l
\
(Biswadip Dasgupta) " (sudhakar Badoni) (Sandeep Singhal)
Campany Secretary Director {Finance} Managing Director

DipENo. 08511575 DIN No. (6615837
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MNotes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2020

Note Ne.28:- O

perating and Direct Expe

(T, in Crores}

Puschase of Power fram Solar Developer . 72.46
Consumption of stores and spare parts . 1.34
Repairs & Maintenance

-Building & Other Cirvil works
~Machinery

30.78
59.92

5.60
164.27

-Others Repair & Mamntenanee
Royalty & Cess

Note No.26 :-Empl

salarics and wages expensts

Contrbutinns to provident and other funds expenses
Seafl wellaze expenses

Gratuity Expenses
Harned Leave Expenses
Sick Leave Expenses

TOTAL

Note No.27 :- Finance Cost (¥ in Crores)

(a) Interest expensc o
Borrowings

Interest Expenses on GoUP Loan

Interest Expenses on PFC Loan

interest Expenses on PNB Loan

interest Expenses on APDP Loan

interest Bxpenses NABARD Lean

interest Bxpenses on ADB Loan

Interest Expenses on Working Capital joan

(b) Orher borrowing costs
- Guarantee fees on PFC Loan to GOU expense

{c) Interest Expense on Security/ Retention Money
(d) Bank Charges

' TOTAL

FLIE
mvommerd

The amouns capitalized with Capital work in progess as borsowing cost is Rs.90.17Crozes & Rs. 59.87 Crores for the
year ended March 31, 2020 & Mazch 31, 2019 respectively.

The amount is capitahzed using the capitalization zate of 4.68 % for BY 2019-20(4.03% for FY 01819,

S VR
{Biswadip Dasgupta) iranakar Badoni)

(Sandeep Stighas;
Company Secrefary Director {Finance) Managing Director
DIN No, 08511575 DIN No. 06615837

Ws\|
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MNotes to accounts fo

Note No.2

5 the year ended March 31, 2020

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

(T, i Coores)
de

Depreciation {or th

Depreciation Expense on PPE

Amoriisation Expense on Intengble Assets

Note Nao. 29 :- Other Expenses (T in Crures)

Administration Expenscs

- Advertisernent and publicity expense
- Corporate Social Responsibility expenses
- Blectricity & Water Chargies expense
- Expenses on velucles
- Insurance Bxpense
- Legal & Consultancy charges
- ERP expenses
- Miscellaneous Expenscs
- Payment to Auditors
- Printing and stationery expense
- Recruitment & traimng expenses
- Security expenses
- Telephone, telex and Postage expense
- Travelling and Conveyance expenses
i* TOTAL |

Payment to the Auditors

( €. in Croies)

ayment to the Statutory Auditors
- Statutory Audit Fees
- Tax Audit Fees

e i
- UMHESeTvCes’

_ Reimbursements of cxpenses and levies

|
!
Payments to the Cost Auditors : k
\
l

- Cost Audit Fees

]ﬁ)tal

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure

Coniribution towards Financial Help
Total

Ammnount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Act

Amount spent duging the year on

§i) censtruction/ acquisbion of the assets
(i) on puspose other than (1) above

i
Ao U
{Biswadip Dasgupta) (Sudhakar Badoni} (Sandeep Singhat)
Company Secretary Director {Finance) Managing Director
DIN No. 08511575 DIN No. 06615837
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UTVN Limited

Motes to accounts for year ended 3ist Marech, 2020

Nate No.30 : Contingent Liabilities:

Contractoss have lodged claims aggrepating to Rs. 52517 Crore (Previous year Rs. 49242 Cror) against the Company 4s pet details
cabulated helow These claims ase being contested by the company as being not adrissible in terms of provisions of the
contracts or ace lying at arbitration tribunal/other

Tespective
forwmns/under examinaton with the Company.

{(Amount in Crores)

Claims lodged by co;f;:actors against Deptt. OF Tedgation for MB-1
raject not acknowladged by Nigam

Claims lodged and pending at atbiteation and different court

Income tax liability (Excluding lnwerest v/s 220(2) of Income Tax Act
Total

Management Tas assessed the above claims and recognized a provisio

1 of Rs.72.56 Crore deposited in couits based on probability of
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits.

Note No.31: Contingent Assets: No contingent assets reported as on balance sheet date.

Nore No.32: Commitments

Capital Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accouni and not
provided for is RS.335.68 Crores, {(P.Y. RS.876.47 Crores).

MNote No 33

_Additional information pursuant ta Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013

{Amount in Crores)

A) Licensed Capicity N.A, N.A.
B) Instalied Capicity (in MW) | 131846 | 131846 |
C) Actual Generation (In MU) | 512788 | 469800 |
1) Sales [ | _J
UPCL & HPSEB: - | |
- MU | Soazsomu_ | 460683MU_ |
- Amount {net of rebate} l 917.86 \ T49.43
i) Others | 557 | 5.69
i) Energy Sales pertained t0 previous Years | NIL | Tl
) CIF value of lmports l NI | NIL
) Expendirure in Foreign currency \ MNii ‘ NIL
E) Earnings in Forcign Exchange \ NIL ] NIL J

!
71 a}/ — q’)%
2 4—/‘/

(iswadip Dasgupta) {Sudhakar Badoni}

(Sandeep Singhal)
Company Secretary Director {Finance} Managing Director

DIN No. 08511575 DIN No. 06615837




UTVN Limited

Notes to accounts far year ended 31st March, 2020

Note No.34:- Disclosuses in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instriments
14.1 Financial Instruments by Categories

The carrying valoe and fair value of financial instruments

by categorics wer¢ as follows:

{Amount in Crores) (As of March 31, 2020)

Financial Assets:
Cash & Cash Rguivalents (Ref \ '135.00\

Note No. 11)

Bank Balances other than Cash
and Cash Equivalents{Refer

10) \
Other Financial Assets  (Ref \

Note No. T)

Financial Liabilities:

Bortowings (Ref Note No 15)
Trade Payable (Ref Note No 16)

Secumity Deposits  (Ref Note
No.17)

Gther Taancial Liabilities (Ref
Note No. 17)

1 = ™

s of March 31, 2019)

inancial Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Ref l 194.901 '\
|
1

194.90
Note Me. 11} 1 i

— 11
| 287.91]
Bank Balances othes than Cash \

! .
28791 285 011

and Cash Equivaleats(Refer
Note No.12)

Trade Keceivable (Ret Note No. \ 624.‘;4\ -\
1

10)
Other Financial Assets (Ref

49.24
Note No. 7)

Tinancial Liauinies,

Borcowings (Ref Note No 15)

1,524.53
Trade Payable (Ref MNote No 10)

Na.17)

|

‘\ |

e ‘\ |
Security Deposits (Ref Note \ 9]'15\ \|
| |

I

Oither Binancial Liabilities (Ref 370.88 370.88 370.88
MNoge No. 17)
@ W R
{Biswadip Dasgupta) {Suchakar Badoni] (Sandeep Singhal)
Company Secretary

Director {Finance)

Managing Director
DiN No. 08511575

DIN Mo, 06615837




UIVN Limited

Notes to aceounts for year ende

d 31t March, 2020

{Amount in Crores) {As at April 1, 2018)

Financial Assets:

Cash & Cash Hquivalents (Ref \ 202.92\

Note No. 11}

328.04

Bank Balances othes than Cash
and Cash Equivalems(l{efcr
Note No.12)

Trade Recervable (Ref Note No.

55794 :
10}

Other Financial Assets  {Ref \ 84.46\

Note No. 1)
Financial Liabilitics: l
4.48\

Borrowings (Ref Note No 15}
Security Deposits (Ref Nate 83.92
No.17)

Trade Payable (Ref Note No 16)
Other Financial Liabilities (Ref 237.43\

1,24719

Note No. 17)

|
|
-\

342 Fair Value Hierarchy

e Levell Level T hierarchy inrhndes financial Insrmiments measured using quoted prices (unnd'lustcd} in active markets.

s  Level 2 - Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using Inputs other than quoted prices induded within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or Liabiliy, cithes disectly (e, as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).

e Level 3 - Level 3 hierarchy

includes financial instruments measured using inputs that are not Lased on ohservable market data
(unobservable inputs).

The following tabl

e psesent fair value hierarchy of assets and Tabilicies measured at fais value

(Amount in Croses) (As of March 31, 2020)

Tinancial liabilities at fair

vatoes:

Security Deposits

10.27%

' DR B |
S SR T
e
JI

13073 130.73 | i

{Avmorartin- Croresy {(As of March 31, 2019)

14l

Financial liabilities at fair

values:
Security Deposits*
Total \ -]
!
% h) 20 e AN
{Biswadip Dasgupta} —~{Sudhakar Badoni) (sandeep Singhal)
Company Secretary Director [Finance} Y] " Managing Director

DIN No, 08511575 DiN No. 06615837
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UJVN Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended 315t March, 2020

%43 Fair value

of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Financial Assets:
& Cash Hquivalents (Ref

Bank Balances othes than Cash
and Cash Equiva\ems(l’\cfer

Note No. 7)

S T N B
D oy | wods | LI0]

Security  Deposits (Ref Note
Mo17}

Other Finandial Lisbilivies (Ref
Note No. 17}

Total Financial Liability \
* Explznau’on (o fair value measurement

The carrying amonits of srade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, borrorings are considered to be the same as their feair valves, due 10 their short-term notire.

The foir vabue of secarify deposit rececived were calonlard based on cach flow disconnted psing @ weighted average cost of borrowings.
1t is arswme that ail the security of o curTent nelure are repayble after otie year. froin the exgry of contracl.

34.4 Financiz;ﬂ risk management

Fiaancial rsk factors

The Company's activiies expose 1t to a variety of fnandial dsks: market sisk, credit sisk and liquidity sisk. The Company's primary focus is to furesee the

unp:edictability of financial markets and scck to mimimize potential adverse cffects on 1t financial performance.

leastrement

Management s takes its OLIOVANES
J.ong term =

at competetive infeiest fate in INR with

borcowings at
vasiable rate of
integest

Market risk- Interest rate Sensitivity analysis one yeat ot thyee year reset pedod {0

\ avoid long term gisk asising from
intercst rate.

Cash and cash

equivalent, uade Majority of receivable are on account of

A : ; \ Ageing analysis .
Czadie Ack \ gecpnvables ) gemg 131.'_‘ 55 porvetminent underalins They age 4
- Credlt 1anry . i

financial unsecured but considexed good.

instruments.

Liquidity risk Borm\m'ng:s .a.ﬂd Rolling cash flow Maintaning, adcq.uﬂtc cash and cash
other lisbilities forecasts equivalent
]
~ ,9,\’\%
(Biswadip Dasguptal (Sudhakar Badoni) (sandeep Singhal)
Company Secretary Girector {Finance) Managing Director
DIN No. 08511575 DIN No. 06615837
.
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UJVN Limited

Notes 1o accounts for yeas ended 31st March, 2020

2} Market Risk
Iaterest rate risk

The company’s main lnterest wate sk ansed from lony term horrowings witly vagable rates, which expose the company to cash flow
£ s

interest rate sisk. During March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018, Company’s borrowings are denominated in TNR currency.

The exposure of company's borrowings 1o interest rate changes at the end of reporting pertod are as follows:

(Arnount in Croses)

Particulars {March 31, 2020 ]March 31, 2019 lAp ril 1, 2018 _‘

Variable rate bosrowings | 1,402.25 | 122184 | 1,056.26 |
Fixed rate borrowings | 219.60 | 18070 125.61
Total borsowings | 1,621.85 | 1,402.54 1,181.87

¥The abore fable does not inclvde faan fross GOU for ADB funded projects (March,31,2020:-INR 128.85
Crores,Mareh,31,2019:-INR 128.85 Crovei Mardh, 31, 2018:-INR 12885 Crores), World Banks funded project
(Adar'rb,%..?(}ZU:—INR 109.77 Crores,Murch,31,2019:-JNR 97.59 CroresMarch 31,201 8-JNR 39.43 Crores)
and MB-1T (Mmrb,i],?-’).?():—INR 221 Crores.March,31,2019-INR 2.21 Crotes,March, 31,201 8:-INR 221
Crores) pending terms & conditions. ‘

Sensitivity

Profit os loss is sensitive to higher/lower expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. The table summanses the

impact of increase/ decrease in interest rates on Profit or loss.

(Amount in Crores)

Taterest rates- increase by 50 Bse
TPis

Interest rates- decrease by 50
Bsc Pis

F The above fable covers variabie rale borowing taken for capital aistes whose inferes! is charged to profit or loss

1} Credit Risk

Credit fisk refecs ta the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resuiting in 2 financiat los
credit risk at the reposting date is primarily from tra
has been separately cvaluated from all other

. The maximum £xposare o the
de receivables and unbilled revenue. Accosdingly, credi risk from trade receivables
fmandial assets in the following paragraphs.

Trade Receivables & Unbilled Revenue

The company hzs outstanding trade seceivables amounting to Rs,781.65 Crores,Rs.624.14 Csores (March 31, 2019) and Rs.587.94
Urores as at (April 172018) ari-unibied e e o o Re 2T AL Trazen, T A 60 Cromes (Masch 31, 2019) and Rs.23.78 Crores

Ra.2
as at (Fpoi 1, 2018} Trade ceceivables and unbilled revenue are typically unsecured ar

1d are denved from revenae earned from

customers.
- i
{Biswadip Dasgupta) {Sudhakar Badoni) {sandeep Singhal)
Company Secretary DhrectertRrance) Managing Dirscior
DIN No. 08511575 DIN No. 06615837




UJVN Limited

Noies to accounts for year ended 3lst March, 2020

Credit risk exposuie

An analysis of age of trade

seceivahles at each reporting date is summarized as follows:

{Amount in Crores)

Not duc R !

Past duc less than six months l i08.75 \ 48.20_\_ :

Past due more than six months 9617 - 4917 - 41.27 -

but not more than one year \ \

Past due maore than one year but \ 122.11\ 103.17\ - 30.74 -

not more than three year i

More than thiee year ] 340.68|| - \ 334.791_ - 388.20 -
[Total | 781.65 -1 624.14] - t 587.94| -

Treade receivables are impaired when recoverability 15 considesed doub
reccivables. The company consi

credit guality.

tful based on the-recovery analysis performed by the company for individual trade
ders that all the above financial assets that are not

ng dates under review are of good

impaiced and past due for each reports

The company does not hold any colateral or other enhancements to coves its credit visks associated with its financial 2ssets.

Other financial assets

Credit isk relating to cash and cash cquivalents 13 considered neglipible because aur counterparties are banks. We consider the credit quality of teym
deposits with such banls that are majority owned by the Government of India and subject to the regulatory oversight of the Reserve Bank of India to be
good, and we review these banking relationships on an ongoing Lasis. There are no impairment provisions as at cach reporiing date agrinst these financial
Jssets. We consider all the above financial assets as at the reporting dates to be of goad credit quality.

¢) Liquidity Risk

The company’s principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operatio

We manage our liquidity needs by continuously monitering cash inflows and by maintaining adequate
age compared to available cash in order to determine any shortfalls.

Short tesm Lquidity requirements consists mainly of sundry ceeditors, expense payable, other
cach reporting date. We maintain 2 sufficient balance in cash and cash equivaients to meef Hux

ns.

cash and cash equivalents. Met cash requirements

payalle asising dusing, the normal cousse of business as of
short texm hquidity requirements.

We assess loag term liquidity requirements on 2 periodical basis and m

anage them through internal accnaals.
“The table below provides details separding ¢he conteactual maturities o

F non-derivative financial liabilides. The table have been drawn up based on the
undisclosed-cash flows of tmancial iiabiitey bascdrerm-te e si-date o

kot she company can he required 10 DAY The wble includes both principal &
interest cash flows.

(Amount in Crores) As of March 31, 2020}

Sundsy Creditor ! 651
Short term borrowings | 142.34) | | | 142.37‘
Long Term Borzowings* i 50.48‘ 51.7 2] 345_33! ?_43,49! 783.48 \ 1,479.50
[Secasy Deposits i 84.87 | 45.86] '! i 130.13
Other Financia Lisbilides*™ | Z87.65| ; ! : _ 287.65 |
Total | 571.85] 51.72| 39L19] 248.49) 783.48 | 2,046.73 |

!

{Biswadip Dasgupta) S

udhakar Badoni) (sandeep Singhat)
Company Secretary Director {Finance} Managing Director
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UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for year ended 3lst March, 2020

{Amount in Crores) (As of March 3

Sundry Creditor

— ] 506
X W 11 B2 SR 0

(Am

ount in Crores) (As of March 31, 2018)

Sundsy Creditor 4,48

: 4.48
Short term borrowimngs 3031 \ 30.31
1ong Term Borrowings® 5198 53.21 266,20 263.65 516.52 1,151.56
Security Deposits 63.53 19.11 3.80 86.44
Other Financial Liabilittes™* 182.24 182.24
Total 332.54 72,32 270.00 263.65 516.52 1,455.03
¥Thy above tabies does nni Tractide doan fronr GOU prertcling

Termrt @ conditions. Bafance ontstanding as s March 31, 2020 is a followes ADDB funded projects (INR 128.85 Ciureg), Forkd
Bagk funded project {FNTR 109.77 Crorey) aned MB-IT INR 2.21 Croreg)

Q) her finaucial hability fignres excelides carrent ettty of fang, feetn borrowings.

Capital Management
A, Risk Mapagement:

The Company’s obiectives when mana Ang capital are o
patty | g Cap:

1. Safegoasd their ahility to continue s 2 going concern, so that they can continue to provide rems for shareholders and henefits to ather stakeholders,
and

2. Maintain an optimal capital steuciure Lo reduce the cost of capital.

ln order to maintain of adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to chareholders, retarn capital to shareholders
or issue new shares.

The company MONITOrs capital using pearing atio, wlnich is net debt divid

ed by total capital plus debt.

Capital and Debt
Gearing Ratio

B. Dividends

(In Crores)

(i) Equity Shares

Winal Dividend including DDT for the vear ended March 31, 2019 of INR 12.08 croses (Masch 31, 2018 - INR
27.28 crores)

Tntetm Dividend incloding DDT for the year ended Masch 31, 5090 of [TNR NIL (March 31, 2019 - THR NIL) per
fully paid up share
(if) Dividends not recognised ai the cnd of reporting pesiod.

Tn addition ta above the dividends including DDV, since year end the ditector have recommended the payment of

final dividend of INR XXX pes fully paid eyuity shace - The proposed dividend is subject t the approval of

sharchiolders in the casaing annual general meeting,

b
§D /@,W A
{Biswadip Dasgupta) {Sthakar Radoni)

{sandeep Singhal)
Company Secretary Director {Finance) Managing Director
DIN No. 08511575 DIN No. 06615837




UTVN Limited

Notes to accounss for year ended 31s1 March, 2020

Note Mo.35: Disclosure in respect of {ndian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-20

% Accounting for Goverpment Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance"

‘The break-up of total grant in 2id received for varion

s purposes s as under: -

{Amount in Crores)

Capital
Total Grants Received | 052

(i) Capital Grant

& Subsidics (Unutilised)

T

Athsmrin el

Opening balance

Add: Additons dudng the year ]
Less: Utllised / cransferred during the year ]
1 ess: Refund of Geant ]
Closing balance (4) ]

Assets acquired out of Capital Grants & Subsidies (Utilised) (See d

Add: Additons during the year

Less -Wiite off or Loss on Assets Acquired
out of Grant/subsdies

(Grang/ subsdies
Closing balance (B)
Gross Total (A+B)

Details

T

Less -Depreciaton on Assets Acyuired out of \

et
e

Curreat Portion

Non-Cusrent Postion \

Note No.36 :- Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits"

36.1 Geners descoption of vasious defined emplovee's benefits schemes are as undec:
a) For Employee covered under General Provident Fund:

a} Government of Uttarakhand had taken over the liabilidies for Gratuity
payment of 19.08% of the

on accraal basis.

and Pension w.e.f. March, 2004 against

Basic Salary, Grade Pay and Dearness Allowarice and the same has been accounted for

b) Gratuity:

For Employee covered under Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952
a) Gratuity in zespect of employees covered under Faployees Provident Fund 2nd Miscellaneous Provision Act,

1952 have been accounted for on actuarial valuation bagis. The said valuation is based on projected unit credit
method. The scheme is funded by Company and manage by LIC.

As per Actarial Valuation company's best estimates for FY 2019-20 towards the Gratity Fund Contrdbution 15
INR 8.00 Croges (including actuarial deficic of MR 5.40 Crores for 2018-2019).

s L ,//-
#,/_2:’//
{Biswadip Dasgupta) " {sudhakar Badoni)
Company Secretary Director (Finance) g)\'\
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UJVN Limitcd

Notes to accounts for year ended 315t March, 2020

c) Leave Encashment:

Eleigible employees can avail the bencfit of Leave encashment of 2.5 days in cach montls and the same can be

carsy forward and accumolated for maximum of 300 days dwing the service tenure. In case of Officers,
accumulated leaves can be avatled only at the time of separaton/ retirement from service. In any other case,
encashment of accumulated easned leave is allowed after the accumulation of 60 earned leaves during service. The
Jiability on this account is recognized on the basts of actuadal valuation.

&) Medical Leave:
Medical Leave benefit extends upto 365 days to its regular employees during the service pesiod. The Bability on this
account is recopmized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

The summarzed position of vacious defined benefits recognized in the Statement of Profit & Laoss, Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) and Balance Sheet & other disclosures are as under:

(Amount in Crores)

CY.
AR
Fair Vahue of Plan Assets iCY.
Y.
Funded Status [Sucplus/(Deficit)] cy.

l
l
\\
[py. \
\
'|
!
\

Effect of asset ceiling ey,
[Py
Net Defined Benefit lC.Y
Assets/ (Liabilities) lf\

obligation
T

D

Beginaing of the year Y. 1
Past Service Cost CY. \
—
CUrenT SErvice TUst !l»{‘,.‘:'. :
Interest Cost lcx. | 3.31] 5.
{PY. | 279 5.31] 4.07
Benefits Paid cy. | 20.78] (12.92)) -
PY | 035 .88 -
Re-measurements - actuarial 1cy. | 3,29) 12.89 | {@.51)
loss/ (gain) PY. i 0.64 293 \ (217
Defined benefit obligation — cy. | 53.64 86.45 65.65
[nd of the vear P ! £3.02 7426 | 6198
, il
e "
{Biswadip Dasgupta) {Sudhakar Badoni) {sandeep Singhal}
Company Secretary

Director (Finance}

raraging Director
DIN No. 08511575
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UTVN Limited

Mates ta accounts for year ended 31st March, 2020

Movement in plan asset

(Amount in Crores)
S

Bair value of plan assets af

beginning of year

Interest income

Employes contriludons

Y. ) .
Benefits paid CY. 1 (0.78)
DY | © 33\
FMC Charges CY. | ©.4%)
PY. 1 (0.36)!
Fair valuc of plan assets at end [CY. \ 4521
of year \?}’. \ 37.87

Cucrent service cost CY. \
\F. | 3.96 . :
Service Cost {A} CY. i 4.60 6.53)| 6.43
\ﬁ ! 40 603 | 1.29 \
Net Interest on Net Defined \9’ \ 0.41\ 5.69l 4775
Tenefit Liability/ {assets) {B} PY. | 0.94} 531 | 401

Acturial  (gain)floss  on CY. Shown in OCH 12A89J; (1.51)
obligation {C} PY.

Cost Recognized in P&L CY. ‘ 5.01\
(A+B+C) PY. | 491

Amou

nt recognized
Sl s l‘-a?r."

e =

in Other Comprehensive Income (0OC1

Return on  Plan  assets

defined  Denefat
{greater)/less than discount rate

Actuarial s due to 329 §
B0 Experience Y. (&64\1‘:“““‘3‘5 jeave can be feamned teave can be
Actuarial {gain)/loss arising CY. (3-2911222{{;2 :SZS tl::i;i :::25’

- . Bl . 5 ¥ N
during the perod (A} PY. (0.64llecc its not.a [Hence s not 2

obligation, it may be

abligation, it may be
(B) PY. 0.15|considered o be lconsidered to be
Actuarial (gain)/loss CY. 2.99) long service award  Hlong service award
recognized in GC1 {A+B) Y.

T
|
l
|
\
‘C.Y. 1 0.30 Jaefined  benefit
\
. \
1 )

0491 i

lysis

2

Ry =T

bis;i;t rate
‘Sslaq’ growth cate \ﬁ 0.50% ] 1.98 |
. - P
=D v
(Biswadip Dasgupta) {Sudhakar Badoni)

Company Secretary Director {Finance}

DIN No. 08513575
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UV Limited

Naotes to accounts for year ended 31st March, 2020

Actuarial Assumption

Method used

rojected unit Projected unit Projected unit

credit (PUC) credit (PUC) credit (PUC)

PY. Projected unit Projected unit Projected umit
eredit (PUC) credit (PUC) credit (PUC)
Discount rate m

6.7%% 6.79%

|
PY. | 1.66%) 7.66%

Rate of salary mcrease CX. Basic Salary @ 3% | Basic Salary @ 3%
anpual & DA as annual & DA as

per Govt. Rules] per Govi Rues.

PY. Basic Salary @ 3% | Basic Salasy {@ 3%

Basic Salary @ 3%
annual & DA as
per Gove. Rules.

Basic Salary @ 3%
annual & DA as
per Govt. Rales.

annual & DA as annual & DA as
per Govt. Rudes. per Govt. Rules.

Price inflation rate

Sa : o
S T T

Medical inflation rate CY. \ - i —
| Py i . : -

Morstality rate cY. 100% of 1ALM 100% of 1TALM 100% of TALM
\ (012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)

PY. 100% of IALM 100% of TALM 100% of IALM

\ (2006 - 08) (2006 - 08) (2006 - 08)

Expected Benefit Payments

Year ended Macch 31, 2020

Year eaded March 31, 2029

Year ended March 31, 2022

1Y ear ended March 31, 2023

ear ended March 31, 2024

Year eaded March 31, 2025
Apil 2026 onwards

{Biswadip Dasgupta) (Sadhakar Badoni)

Compeny Secretary Director {Finance)

DiN No. 08511575
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TJVN Limited

Notes to accounts fos year eaded 31st March, 2020

Note No.37 :- Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (lnd AS)-108: "Operating Segments'
Based on the "management approach” as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Makes (CODM) evaluares the
pecformance and allocates resovrces based on an analysts of various performance indicators by business segments. Accordingly,

infosmation has been presented for cnch business segment. The zccounting principles used in the prcparadon of the financial
sraterments arc consistently applied to recor

d revenve and expendituce in individual business segment, and are as set out in the
sipnificant accounting policies.

37.1 Entity-Wide Disclosures

1. Information about major customers (Refer Para 34 of Ind AS 108)

Customer Name Year ended

March
31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Customes - 1

_1f revenues from teansactions with 2 single exfemal customer amount 1o 10 pex cent or More of an entity's revenues, the entity shall
disclase that fact, the total amount of revenues from each such customer, and the identity of the
revenues. The entity

need pot disclose the identity of a major customer of
that customes.

- For the pwposes of this Ind AS, 2 company
considered a single customer.

segment or scgments repoTting the
the amount of revenues that each scgment fepoxls from

of entitics known to a reporting entity to be under common control shali be

37.2. Geographical Information (Refer Para 33 (a), (b) of Ind AS 108)

Revenue from extemnal Customers by location of operatio

ns and mformation about its non cugrent assets® by location of assets are as
follow

Total 3,587.17

WNan-crrventt assels Jor this prirpase consist of property, plant and equipment.
273, Revenue from major products

Tevenue from external customers for vach product and service are as follow:-
Parpinlars
Hydeo Powes Energy
Solar Enecgy

T
//%WJ“ ’wb\l\j
[Biswadip D sgupta) {Stdhakar Badoni)

{sandeep Singhal)
Company Secretary Director {Finance}

Managing Director
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UJVN Limited

Notes to accounts for year ended 3lst March, 2020

Note No. 38 :- Disclosure in respect of Tndian Accounting Standard 24
Disclosures for Other than Govt. Related Entitics
a. List of key management personncl

"“Related Parties Disclosures™

Mz, S.N. Verma (April 2019 to Jan 2020) ]Managjug Director
Mz. Sandeep Singhal |ianaging Director

Me. L. M. Verma {Apnl 2019 to June 2019) ]Disector {Finance) & CFO
My. Sudhakar Badoni ]Dirﬂcmr (Finance) & CFO
Me. Purushottam Singlh \Di:ccmr (Operation)

Mz, Suresh chandrez Balund

]Direcmr Projects
Mr A. C. Joshi {April 2019 to July 201 9

]Dirccwr {Hurman Resousc)

b. Compensation of key management personnel

Shost-term benefits

Post-employment benefits

Other long-term benefits

Share-based payments

Termination benefits \
Total \
Recovery of Loans & Advances dusing the year \

Ad

vances released during the year

Closing Balance of Loans & Advancea ag on
31.03.2619

o Transactions with Related Parties

Purchase of raw material / poods and services

Purchase or sale of fixed assets

Transfers under Gaance arrangements (including
|oans and equity contributions in cash or in kind)
Other transactions

Trade recetvables

{Biswadip Dasgupta) {Sudhakar Badoni}
Company Secretary Director (Finance)
DiN No. 08511575

i ~
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{sandeep Singhal)
Managing Director
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UV Limited
Notes 1o accounts for year ended 31st March, 2020

. Loans to and fro

m BEMY
===

Repayment received

Interest charged

Interest received

Balance at end of the year
including interest

Receivable on account of
transfer of SHP's
Sale of Power

Note No. 39 ;- Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 17 "Leases"
As lessee

a) Finance Leasc
e Net carrying value of leased business asset

{Amount in Crores)

! ]
1t Carrying value of Assets \ ST

* Lease bald land are primarily taken from CeoU for setiing up hydro electiic power projects. The initial period
of fease 15 35 years asid it stelfect 1o renewal. 1 2t suomt payment ba been sade at the inception of the lease
which ir equivalent fo fair valne of lease asiefs.

b) Opezating Lease Nl

///'d?“\\

E\:;\/J %JAZ///
(Biswadip Dasgupia) {Sudhakar Badoni)
Company Secretary Director {Finance)

DIN No. 08511575
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UTVN Limited

Notes 10 accounts foe year ended 31st Marclh, 2020

Note No.40:- Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Eaenings Per Share(EPS)"
a) Basic EPS

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year atrgibutable to equity

holdess of the parent by the welghted avesage o
year.

umbser of Equity shares outstanding during the

(Amount in Crores)
AR

e

Profit (loss) for the year, atigbutable fo the owners
of the company

Barnings used in calculation of basic earnings

per share(A}

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the

1.23
purpose of basic earnings per share(B)

Dasic EPS(A/B) | 98.66 |

by Diluted EFS
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dr

viding, the profit attdbutable to equity holders of the

parent (after adjosting foc interest on fhe convestible preference shares) by the weighted

average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the welghted average

number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilative potential
Equity shares into Equity shares.

{Amount in

Crores)

= e =

Drofit (loss) for the year, ateributable to the owners

of the company 1 |

Barnings used in calculation of basic earnings pes ‘ 121.06 l 31.45

share \ \

Tnterest on convertible prefesence shares \ ] -

Trofratatable-to-eguity-holders of the vwaer § 7006 § 315

adjusterd{or the effect of ditution (A) ‘ li

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the 1.23 1.18

purpose of diluted earmings per shaze \ \

Weighted average number of Equity shares \ 123 \ 118

adjusted for the effect of dilution (B)

Diluted EPS(A/B) | 98.43 | 26.68
ote No.4l- Assets Pledged as Security

‘The cazzying amount of assets pledped as securdty-for corrent & non current borrowings are:

EoE

Cutrent.

Financial Assets ‘ ] _l
First Charge | -1 —_l
Non-Financial Assets l l

Fizst Chasge | 203.96 150.96
Total Cusrent asets pledge as security. \ 203.96 \ 150.96
Non Current t

First Charge | 762.19 \ 521.90 \
Total Non Current ascts pledge as security. \ 762.19 \ 521.'5ﬂ

*The abave pledged assels are sibject fo ihe foan outstanding amonni as slated in wofe 1o 15

i —
s

@ /@‘ﬂ”&};—/ﬂ;”‘
(Biswadip Dasgupta} v

Eudhakar Badoni}
Company Secretary Director {Finance}
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(Sandeep Singhal}
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UJVN Lirsited
Notes 1o accounts for yeas ended 3lst March, 2020

ing amount of Regulatory Deferral Account Balance

Note No.42 - Reconciliation of Cacry

wirent of foans. Wit effect from Apri 01, 2013

1. Advance qeainst Depreciation (AAD) is given as companent of farzf] i the initial years o facititate repay
a0, 2015, assels will be

UERC regulation, 2011 varme iuto force and na provision of AAD is provided in reguilation. As per new UIERC Regulatio
depreciated af 1he rafes rentioned in UERC for 12 yeras and remaining amoint will be depreciated over the balance useful ffe of the asstes.

Note No.43:- Approval of financial statements

The financiat statements wese approved by the board of dizectors and authorised for issue on 1-§-2020

i —
mY
A=

{Sudhakar Badoni)
Director {Finance)
DiN No. 08511575

{Sandeep Singhat}
ivianaging Direcior
DN No, 06615837

{Biswadip Dasgupta)
Company Secretary
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UV Limnited

Notes to accounts for year ended 31st March, 2020

MNote No.44 - Disclosure of Correction of Error

(In Crorses)

PP & CWIP ! 4,070.16 | 358717 3,583.96 |

Other Assets | 1,951 | 167083 | 1,669.81

Total Asscts | 5,865.47 | 5,268.00 | 5,253.77

Retained Barning | 1,053.09 | 94413 | 939.86

Capital Reserve ! 375.85 | 375.85

Share Application Moncy \ - l 12.13

Other Equity Balance | 126418 | 117886 |

Total Byity | 2,693.12 | 2,510.95 2,506.70 .
Tontowinss | 1760.46 | 152453 152453 ae | 124719
Other_Liabilities | 141189 | 122252 | 122254 | 1,144.04
Total Current Liabilty | 3,172.35 | 2,147.05 | 2,747.07 2,391.23

Total Equity and Liability | 5,865.47 | 5,255.00 | 5,263.71 4,871.40
* The abare figtires beie been reclassified o confor To Tnd AS presentation requireients.

Depreciation
RRP Expenses
Profit afier Tax

124.51 12902
1.03 205

31.77 26.24
* The abure figitres bare been seclassified fo confir fo Ind AS presentatiott reqiTEnEnIs.

Prior Petiod Brror and other Adjustment
I 1l

PPE & CWIP(Notel)
Rewined Barning (Note 1)

‘{)thcx Assets(Note 1)
Note-No.1

e o

correctinn of Deprecation,ERP expenses and Capitalisation of ERP expenses

{RiswadirEasgunta) - /_ Odhakar-Bedonil
Company Secretary

Diractor {Finance)
DIN No. 08511575
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UJVN LIMITED

Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2020

45. Explanatory Statement UIVNL
1. Opening Balances as on 9/11/2001

i) The company was incorporated o

n 12/2/2001 by Uttarakhand Government for mana
undertaking hyd

ropower projects in the State of Uttarakhan
5/11/2001 transferred all hydro power plants lo

Vidyut Nigam. The company took the financial &
effect from 9-11-2001.

ging and
d. Central Government vide its order dated
cated in the State of Uttarakhand 1o Uttarakhand Jal

administrative control of the plants immediately with

in absence of any final transfer scheme, Nigam had derived the figures of the balances as on 9.11.01 on
the basis of information available and carried the same in its Balance Sheet to complete its accounts.
The figures of opening halances as agreed between UIVNL and UPSVNL, have been substituted in place
of the provisional opening balances as stated above except as stated otherwise and difference between
the assets and liabilities emerging therefrom have been adjusted under “Capital Reserve Account”.

The details of such agreed opening bala

nces as oh 9-11-2001 as considered in Balance Sheet ar
follows:-

eas

Farticulars \ Amount in Rs. J

i Depreciation Reseive Func

l e i
rFixed Assets & CWIP \ \ '
\Eross Fixed Assets {LHP & HO) | 5,2859,20,731 |
| Gross Fixed Assets {SHP) ‘1
. ! 1
;

i Net Fixed Assets 1,30,35,36,951

[2,56,24,66,379 |
1
| 4,31,50,855 |
\
\.

Capital work in progress
Incidental Expenditure

| Current Assets i _!

VStock Stores & Spares : \ 13,24,09,158 \ J
Sundry Debtors [ s7a11110) B
Cash incl. PI&T!

7,07,302
2,73,49,971
716,56,836 |

80,45,34,377 |

Bank Balances
Loan & Advances

Total Current Assets

!
@ e v
_"{sudhakar Badoni}

Director {Finance)
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Current Liabilities

Deposit for Electrification
Security Deposit from Consumers
Consumer Contribution grant
Total Current Liabilities
Net Current Assets

1,76,078
14,29,15,467

ﬁ

£6,16,18,910

4,58,05,41,046

Misc. Exp. (Survey & nvestigation)
Total Assets

Liabilities

Capital Reserve (subsidy)

77,15,18,648

Reconstruction Reserves {Diff. of Assets — Liabilities
including Capital Reserves)

3,75,85,22,398

1 State Govt. Loan - 5,05,00,000
Total Liabilities | - 4,58,05,41,046

if) Central Government vide its order No.SO 1228 dated 7.09.2005 has. allocated the part
fiahilit

ity of Rs,352.59 Crores_aof LIC_Laan taken for MB-Il HEPF by the erstwhile UPSEB to Govt. of
Uttarakhand (GOUY). Since such allocation of the above referred LIC loan is allocated to State of
Uttarkhand and not to UJVNL, the amount of loan has not heen accounted for in the books of
accounts. This has also been communicated to life Insurance Corporation vide letter No.
771A/UIVNL/LIC Loan dated 171723013, tefter Mo S757/UNNLAME/UT Loen doted  12-86-2014

Pt
AT WA e

letter No. 8757/UVNL/MD/LIC dated 14-10-2014, letter No. 152 /UIVNL/O1/MD/UIC dated 27-01-
2015, letter No. 2912/UJVNL/01/MD/L!C dated 26-05-2015, letter No. 4809/UJVNL/01/MD/UC
dated 24-08~2015,2793/UJVNL/MD/LIC dated 28-7-2017 and Letter N0.1441/UJVNL/MD/L1C Loan

dated 29-10-2017 and to Govt. of Uttarkhand {GoU) vide Letter N0.4024/UJVNL/PN/SHASHAN-G/L\C
{OAN dated 05-05-2014 that LIC loan liability does not pertain to the Nigam.

Further GoU in its various review meeting with GoUP has communicated that allocation of LiC toan

liability to GoU by Gol is not in accordance with the provisions of UP Reorganization Act and Central
Govt. order dated 5-11-2001.in the latest review meeting held on 28-6-2018 at Lucknow, hetween
Chief Secretaries of Both States, it was agreed that this matter wou
Government in light of Section 42(4) of UP reorganization Act. H

also wrote to Ministry of Energy of Govt. of india vide letter No.437/1/2018-04 (03)/20/2003 dated

1-4-2019 to reconsider the allocation of LIC loan lability to the State of Uttarkhand in fight of
Section 42{4) of UP Reorganization Act.

1d bhe referred to Central
on'ble Chief Minister of Uttarkhand

I f\"{\’r\""
Moz
(Biswadip Dasgupta) (Sudhakar Badoni) {Sandeep Singhal)
Company Secretary Director {Finance) Managing Director
{9-!9“--"3511575) {(DIN 06615837)
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LIC loan of Rs.437.80 crores was taken by erstwhile UPSED and transferred to Uttar pradesh Jal Vidyut
Nigam Ltd. (UPIVNL) vide the Govt. of Uttar Pradesh notification dated 25/1/2001. UIVNLin accordance

to GOI 5-11-2001, has considered provisionally 10 % of LIC loan of Rs,437.80 crores i.e, Rs,43.78 crores
in its books of accounts up 1o the previous year 9017-18. Since the HIC loan liability does not pertain to
nigam, in the financial year 2018-19, the Nigam

has decided to derecognize the provisional LIC loan
liability of Rs.43.78 crores along wi

th interest thereon amounting 1o Rs.198.68 crores provided till 31-3-
2018 and effected in its books of accounts o

{ the corresponding financial years 2017-18 and 2018-19 in
compliance to Ind-AS.

iii) It was agreed in the Chief Secretary level meeting of Uttar Pradesh a
17.8.2019 that Rs. 162.14 Crore is payable by UPPCL 10 UPCL whi
of principle amount of GPF of UJVNL as on 9.11.2001 and UPPCL to pay Rs. 1.56 crore to UPCL after

adjustment of Rs. 160.58 Crore for revenue dues. Therefore, Rs. 42.64 Crore 15 hooked as GPF liability
recoverable from UPCL under Other Financial Assets.

nd Uttarakhand held on
ch includes Rs. 42.64 Crore on account

iv) The Transfer Scheme for transfer of balances of assets & tiabilities though agreed in general by
UNVNL and UPIVNL has not yet finalized. The differences,

if any, hetween opening balances so
incorporated and final opening balances as per

final Scheme of Transfer wi

il be accounted for in the year
the Final Transfer Scheme as approved by the Government.

2. Interest @ 13% p.a. provided on State Governiment Loan provisionally acquire
al-Vidy

d from Uttar Pradesh
yut-Migam-Lid. {LIPIVMNLY,

3. Interest has been provided on Employees GPF Trust Liability as certified by GPF trust-UJVNL.

4.

Amount Recoverable from Uttarakhand RenewableE—nergnye-'-.f.elo,gment Agency !URED'A"‘[

During the financiai year 2013-14 and 2014-15, 21 Small Hydro Projects (SH

cts (SHPs}.and 3 distribution
lines were handed over to Uttarakhand Renewa

ble Energy Development Agency (UREDA]) as per
the directives of Govt. of Uttarakhand and approval

meeting held on 12.03.2013 vide agenda
UREDA on account of afores

nine crores sixty six lakhs t

of the board of the Nigam in its 66th board

item no. 66.35. The total amount recoverable from

aid transfer as on 31.03.2020 is Rs. 249,bb,1

3,756/~ (Rupees Twenty
hirteen thousand seven hundeed fifty six only).

5. Non-recovery of electricity charges billed to UP Irrigation department

Amount of trade receivables includes R

<. 10.23 crores as electricity bills apainst Uttar Pradesh
irrigation Department (UPID),

Kalagarh were raised by erstwhile UPSEB and th
March’2012 (afterwards the distribution network has been handed over 10 UPCL) but no payments
of such bills have been made by UPLD, Katagarh so far. UPID is acknowledging the claims raised by
UIVNL and they have also repeatedly asked for adjustment of the said cla

ereafter by UIVNL till

ims against their

/@ ‘A’:j:z/’/'- M,\’%

{Biswadip Dasgupta) {Sudhakar Badoni) (sandeep Singhal)

Company Secretary Director {Finance) Managing Director
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provisionai bills raised towards distribution of expenditure on account of maintenance of
Ramganga Project. Non-realization ©

f aforesaid amount is due T such counter claims initiated by
UPID which were neither acknowledged nor paid by erstwhite UPSEB or by UJVNL, Since the claims

raised by UJVNL are acknowledged by UPID i.e. a govt. agency; the electricity charges bilted are
being classified and carried forward as “Sundry Debtor considered good”.

6. Centage Charges payable to {rrigation department

Govt. of Uttarakhand (GOU} has given the approval of the payment of actual expenditure of Rs.

60.28 as centage charges for the works carried out by Irrigation Department relating to Maneri

2007-08). The aforesaid centage charges were
never part of the Memorandum of Understanding between UJVNL and Uttarakhand lrrigation

Department {UID) for construction of MB-II project and the same had neither heen taken in the
project cost of MB-1l nor has the Nigam pravided the cost in any of its budget. In view of above
Nigam has not provided for the liability in its books of accounts. Further, the Nigam has requested
GOU to provide the amount of Rs. 60.28 crore vide letter no. 744/MD/UJVNL/MB—H dated

23.08.2011 and Letter No.867/UIVNL/OL/MD/MB-Il dated 26-7-2018 but it has not been provided
to UJVNqur onward payment to UID till date.

Bhali -t project. (MB-11 project commissioned in Y

7. As per letter no.03/i(2)/2010—04(8)/52/2008 of Additional Secretary, Govt. of Uttarakhand dated
03.01.2011, it was informed that, Govt. of india {GOY has decided in the meeting of National Ganga
Basin Authority held on 01.11.2010 to stop the development work of Pala Maneri Project of the

Nigam and to submit the claim of total expenditure incurred on the project 10 the GOI. GoU vide
jetter No 795/1/2019-04(8)-86/2003 dated 16-7-2019 has submitted claim to Gol.
Accordingly, nigam has written off Capital work in progress of Pala Ma

neti project amounting {0
Rs.87.41 crore in compliance to the provision of Ind-AS.

.C(J

Cves 4o

Aicro, Small and Medium Enfer rises

The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding status under the Micro,

small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures regarding the
following have not been provided:

i. Principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year to Micro, Small & Medium enterprise;

i, Interest accrued & remaimning unpaid 2t the enc of the year o Micro, Smali & Medium enterprise
for the current year;

| i Amount of interest paid during the year along with the

payment of principal amount made
beyond 15 days or agreed time from the date of de

livery / rendering of service;

iv. Amount of interest carried forward

from last accounting year with interest for the current year
on such interest.

.~

t
%/’/ ZAidse!
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9, suspended Projects as per Eco-Sensitive Zone

Ministry of Environment and Forest, Government

of india has declared a total area of 4179.59
kilometers as an Eco-Sensit

ive Zone (ESZ) on the river Bhagirathi and all its tributries from Gaumukh

to Uttarkashi and prohibited sefting up of new hydro electric power plants except micro and mini

projects of UJVNL namely
d Limchagad are suspended as on date. During

n off the Balance of Rs. 48.14 crore { Total amount Rs. 58.45 crore
less grant of Rs. 10.31 crore received against the projects) has
as exceptional item.

hydel power projects. In consequence to the said notification, five
Kaldigad, Asi-Ganga |, Asi-Ganga 1l Assiganga-lil an
the year, the company has writte

been charged to profit and loss a/c

10.The balances of suppliers, Contractors, Government Departments etc.

under the Current Assets,
Loans and Advances and Current Liabilities are subject to co

nfirmation and reconciliation.

11. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, re-casted/ readjusted wherever necessary.

_ o
ks
(Biswadip Dasgupta)

—"{sudhakar Badoni)
Company Secretary Director (Finarnce)

(DIN 08511575)
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